A. Present Churches

- * HEBRON: On U.S. Highway 158 one mile south of Jarvisburg; founded in 1854 according to a church deed; Earliest deed July 15, 1854, Book 27, Page 326; Membership 69.
- * KNOTTS ISLAND: On State Road 615 two miles south of the Virginia State line; Founded in 1811 according td local church information; A "free Church" may have existed before 1832 and was torn down at that time to make room for a Methodist Church which was not built before 1842 according to a local history; Earliest record of organization July 24, 1886, Book 38, Page 321; Knotts Island Church is served by the Virginia Conference: Membership 175.
- * MOUNT ZION: On U.S. Highway 158 near the Community of Grandy; Founded in 1775 according to local church information; Earliest deed 1938, Book 70, Page 311; Believed to be on the location of an Anglican Church named Narrows Chapel; Membership 99.
- * MOYOCK: On State Road 168 in the Community of Moyock; Founded by tradition prior to 1810 and reestablished in 1820 but it was not until 1855 that a church was built according to a county history; Earliest deed registered on August 13, 1912, Book 52, Page 239; Membership 259.
- * PERKINS: On State Road 168 two miles north of Shawboro; Founded in 1850 according to a church history; Earliest deed January 24, 1850, Book 25, Page 405; Membership 168.
- * PILMOOR MEMORIAL: Just off State Road 34 in the Community of Currituck; Founded as Baxters Grove and became Pilmoor Memorial in 1928 according to a county history; Earliest deed September 29, 1860, Book 28, Page 419; Present site October 1, 1927, Book 63, Page 259; Membership 246.
- * SHARON: On State Road 3 in the Community of Poplar Branch; Founding date reported to be unknown; Earliest deed October 24, 1905, Book 47, Page 450; Membership from Ebenezer Methodist Church merged with Sharon after the church burned in 1952 according to local church information; Membership 161.

B. Former Churches

ASBURY: Earliest deed Janury 15, 1846; Book 24, Page 574; Methodist Episcopal, South.

CURRITUCK INLET: Earliest deed October 7, 1889; Book 39, Page 410; Methodist Episcopal, South.

EBENEZER: Earliest deed February 22, 1841; Book 23, Page 150; Methodist Episcopal. South.

WILLIAMS CHAPEL: Earliest deed May 14, 1791; Book 6, Page 164; Possibly Methodist.

C. Unnamed Church Property

Possibly Methodist: August 6, 17--; Book 2, Page 134; Registered 1769.

Methodist: February 22, 1813; Book 12, Page 141.